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16 May 2013 WO 195-02 

Re: Fui-tlier Application information relating to a Waste Licence Application i i i  

re spec t of Ki 1 i i i  ai i i  11 ani w oo d Co i i i  po s t at B a 1 1 y nalu r gan , IG 1 i i i  ai n ham w o o d , Kel1 s. 
CO Meath. 

Dear Ms. Kavanagh 

I refer to your application for a waste licence, Reference Number WO195-02, in  
respect of the above referenced facility, and to fui-tlier information received from you 
on 3 April 2013. 

Tlie Agency considers that tlie infoniiatioii referred to above now complies with the 
requirements of tlie Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations as and from 3 April 
201 3. I alii directed to acknowledge the application in  accordance with Article 16(4) 
of the Regulations. 

A 11 the ap p I i ca t i o i i  doc u i i i  en t a t i o i i ,  i i i  cl ud i n g the fu rt li er i i i  form at i on subiiii t t ed, are 
available to view on tlie Agency's website at www.epa.ie. hi accordance with tlie 
Regulations, any person may make a written submission to the Agency in respect of 
the application. 

Please address all corresponclence in  relation to this iiiattei- to Administration, 
Licensiiig Uiiit, Of'icc of'  Cliinci/c9 Licensing CC Resource Use. Eiivii.oniiiCiitci1 

Pi*otection Ageiic.y, Fleeiclqucirters, 1'. 0. Bos 3000, Joliiis~owii Ccistle Estate, Couniy 
We,!-Jbrd. 

Yours si iicere 1 y , 

. 
Eve O'Sullivaii 
P ro gramme 0 ffi cer 
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use 




